



CURRICULUM VITAE

benjamin wong

graphic designer

web: www.thewongdesign.com

phone: (416) 832-6795

email: ben.me.wong@gmail.com

Education

University of Carleton

Bachelor of Interactive Multimedia
and Design

Graduated June 2007

Work Experience

Promodem Media Inc.

Senior Web Designer

Toronto, ON - *(Oct. 2007 - Present)*

Freelance Graphics Artist

(Jun. 2006 - Present)

Daytime LLP

Web Designer/Developer

Ottawa, ON - *(Jun. 2006 - Sept 2006)*

Profile

I'm passionate about people, design and technology. I love getting my hands dirty in the creative kitchen cooking up pretty pictures and memorable user experiences.

I work well alone and am driven to succeed but I work best in collaboration with others. A quick wit, deceptively laid back intensity and quirky humour lets me relate to almost anybody. Not afraid of a good bro hug.

I'm smart and a quick, dedicated learner. Despite my young career I feel I can tackle any challenge thrown my way.

Knowledge & Skills

Adobe Photoshop

7+ years experience

Adobe Illustrator

5 years experience

Adobe Indesign

5 years experience

Design Skills

Web layout and graphics
Typography
Digital Illustration
Actionscript 2.0/3.0

Adobe Dreamweaver

6 years experience

Adobe Flash

6 years experience

Microsoft Office Suite
Windows Vista/XP/7
Mac OS X

User Interface graphics
Logo and Identity Design
HTML/CSS

References Available by Request